
From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 2/22/2011 10:38:22 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: 3/10 RPS briefing

Hi Meredith,

I just say the meeting invite and noticed that Andy is not invited. I think it would be 
most efficient and Paul Douglas’s preference to include Andy in this meeting. Is that 
going to be a problem?

Regards,

Sean

Sean A. Simon i ■ rgy Division.Amalys ■' i blic Utilities Commission |.Tel i
703.3791 '

http://www.cpuc.ca.g0v/r s

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information 
that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If 
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent 
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any 
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listed above.
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